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Ottawa, 5th February, 1914.

Sir,-

With reference to work which was done to the

Agency House at walpole Island, while you held office as

irdian Agent, in regard to which you wrote the Department

on the 21st January, I have to request that you will state

what price you place upon the screen doors and windows. When

you furnish the Department with information to the above

effect, the price which you quote will be submitted to Mr.

Mocallum and if he states it is reasonable, the Department

will consider payment to you for the articles in question.

The Department desires to be informed why you

certified to Mr. Taylor's account for papering all of the

agency house, in view of the fact that two large rooms

downsteirs were not papered. You should also explain why

you disposed of the surveyor's chain and lumber to Robert

Johnson without authority from the Department.

Your obedient servant,

F.D. McLeau

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

J. R. McDougall, Esq.,

1667 Maybury Grand,

Detroit,

Mich.
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